

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend the next Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 02 June 2025 at 7.00pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** at 21 Glovers Lane, MK13 7LW.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

They For in

AGENDA

FC24/25 Apologies: To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

FC25/25 Declaration of interests: Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

FC26/25 Public participation: For any resident of the Parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC27/25 Minutes of the last Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 May 2025 (see paperwork pages 1-6).

FC28/25 Payments: To note current bank balance of £105,469 and savings account balance of £15,197 (as at 23 May 2025), and approve monthly schedule of payments made since the last meeting (page 7).

FC29/25 Awards and Prizes: To present the remaining awards not given at the May Electors' meeting.

FC30/25 Cricket nets on the sports pitches: To consider the location of the new cricket nets (see report pages 8-34)

FC31/25 Heelands Meeting Place (HMP) Energy Report: To consider the Clerk's report into energy and utilities at the HMP, with 3 quotes for ASHP (air source heat pumps) (see report page 35).

FC32/24 Office Lease renewal: To agree Heads of Terms for the lease of 21 Glovers Lane as the Parish Office (draft Heads of Terms pages 36-39).

FC33/25 Bulb planting in Bradwell Village: To pay for the cost of bulbs to be planted in Bradwell Village up to the cost of £400/annum.

FC34/25 SIDs in Bradwell Village and Heelands: To consider petitioning MKCC to have them at the locations below (and to apply for CIF monies to financially support this):

Rawlins Road, Bradwell (Eastbound). Loughton Road, Bradwell (Northbound from the gid road). Langcliffe Drive. (Eastbound). Arncliffe Drive. (East bound).

FC35/25 S106 Monies Hampstead Gate: To apply for local play, playing field, local park, neighbourhood play and district park contributions for the Heelands Wood Corner Play Area (see breakdown of available monies pages 40-41).

FC36/25 Planning Applications: Councillors to consider making representation to MKCC on planning applications and notifications (pages 42-78):

- Application number PLN/2025/0701 Proposal: Conversion of existing garage to a habitable living space at St Augustines Presbytery, St Augustines RC Church, Langeliffe Drive, Heelands, MK13 7P
- Application number: PLN/2025/1026 Proposal: Certificate of Lawfulness for the existing use of an HMO since 2006 at 14 Wisley Avenue, Bradwell Common, Milton Keynes, MK13 8AQ
- 3) Application number: PLN/2025/0732 The installation of 18 no. solar panels on the rear roof slope at Memorial Hall, Vicarage Road, Bradwell, Milton Keynes, MK13 9AG

Date and time of next meeting: Monday 07 July 2025 at 7:00pm at the Heelands Meeting Place